- 1. Opened with the Serenity Prayer, introductions, and the reading of the Primary Purpose of Intergroup.
- 2. Minutes from March were reviewed and approved. Peter O motioned and Terry H seconded.
- 3. Treasurer's Report, John M gave the treasurer's report. Bank account total is \$34,577 and prudent reserve is \$45,003. Overall there was a net income decrease of \$127. Contact John M at treasurer@aastpaul.org
- 4. The Office Report, Spring Fling was successful. MNYPAA Conference 4/10-12, participants were appreciative but we did not sell a lot of literature. 30 groups and 19 Faithful Fivers contributed. Contact Frank N at manager@aastpaul.org
- 5. The Website Report, Added 1 group and 4 meetings in March. 696 regular weekly meetings. Service opportunities and Night Owl opportunities are available on the website, see website for guidelines on posting events. Contact Jonathan at webservant@aastpaul.org
- 6. Outreach Program, need volunteers to visit meetings never visited. Contact Jestine M at outreach@aastpaul.org
- 7. Update from the Board, Sandy K, need ideas for possible revision to Lifeline format to increase readership
- 8. Night Owl Report, two or three coordinator positions open, Night Owl Orientation is held every third Saturday at 10 a.m. in the Office. Please check the website for open shifts. Contact Dan S at 612-328-3444.
- 9. Liaison Reports, District 8, Leslie D, Su 4/26 committee chairs meeting on ways to reach the still suffering alcoholic, District 15, Julie H, revising finances, looking for people to provide oral histories for archives, District 19, Dan R, getting people involved in General Service and other outreach, Hastings Detox has openings, Delegates report with District 7, Sa 5/11, 6 pm, see website for details.
- 10. Upcoming Intergroup Events, Gopher State, 5/22-24, volunteers needed for the hospitality suite, sign-up sheet is available, still have openings, Open House, Sa 7/11, BBQ and office is open for visiting, Ice Cream Social, Sa 8/22, 4 pm, Recovery Church, need 6-8 old-timer speakers with 25 years or more of sobriety.
- 11. Old Business, none
- 12. New Business, Reps please remember to sign the attendance book up front, Gopher State Roundup needs volunteers, small mass-printed meeting directories may not be able to be updated in a timely fashion, Terry H notes that people he's asked like the format of the St. Paul current meeting directory and that the format would not work in small, Dan R offered District to assist as they've a way to convert it.
- 13. Group AA Announcements
 - A. Up In Smoke meeting, Th nights, 8 pm, located at Golden Leaf at 277 West 7th Street
 - B. Third Edition Big Book Study, 7:30 pm, closed, mixed, will be moving to Jehovah Lutheran Church corner of Thomas Av and Snelling Av 4 blocks away
- 14. Suggestions for next month's agenda, none
- 15. Dave L volunteered to do the Grapevine Report for May
- 16. Roseanne J volunteered to review Concept V for May
- 17. Dan R volunteered for giving the Mock Rep Report for May
- 18. Closed with the Responsibility Statement

Attendance:

Tim B., Board Chair	Sandy K., Alt. Chair	Scott L., Secretary	John M., Treasurer	Joe W., Alt. Treasurer	Hillary B., Member at Large
Jestine M., Member at Large	Mike C., Member at Large	Frank N., Office Manager	Jonathan L., Webservant	Jill J., Como Park BB	Leslie D., District 8
Julie H., District	Dan R., District 19	Rose Ann J., Fireside Women's	Terry H., The Firing Line	Bob Z., Gratitude in Action	Chris P., Happy, Joyous & Free
Muggsy A., Hole in the Doughnut	Karl T., Main Idea	Chris M., Maplewood Groups	James D., New Brighton Big Book	Dave L., No Time Like the Present	Chris D., OMD
Tony A., Rule 62	Cheryl B., Third Edition	Peter O., Up In Smoke	Drew L., West End		